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From:  Angus Liewellyn [

Sent:  Tue, 9 Feb 2021 22:39:45 +1100 (AEDT)

To:  Bree Valvo I

Cc: Laura Binnie

Karen Bunting

; Samuel Moncur ; Myles
Tasha Smithies

Subject: Re: UNSW Kensington Wed shoot

Thanks Bree! I’ll let you know first thing once I raise the talent in the morning.

>On 9 Feb 2021, at 9:14 pm, Bree Valvo ||| | | G ot

\/

Hey Angus,

vV vV vV VvV V

Rowan can arrive tomorrow @ 1115am to roll @ 1130am.

Is that a good time?

V V V V

Rowan will transfer directly to you via google drive.

v/

Let me know ASAP & I will lock it all in.

\Y4

>
> Thanks,

> Bree
=

>> On 9 Feb 2021, at 7:27 pm, Angus Llewellyn ||| G ot

H1 Bree
> 1 need to do a shoot for the confidential story I'm working on tomorrow if that’s possible please.

In SYDNEY, at UNSW Kensington.

VvV VVVV
VVVYVYVYV

>> Talent is PROFESSOR GEORGE WILLIAMS.
>>

>> The slug we’re using now is ENVIRO.

vV VvV V

I'll be on the phone asking questions - it’s not a long interview - about 10 mins I reckon.

VvV V.V V

Plus a sequence in his office, not one where he’s walking anywhere/nowhere.

Can you tell me what time would suit our camo? George said, tell me a time and I’ll figure it out from there.

VvV VvV VV
v

w’ VvV Vv

*** The clip cannot go into the shared TEN system, it needs to be sent via FTP/google drive/etc directly to
and Sam Moncur please





